From: Jenni Everall [mailto:clerk@credenhill-pc.org.uk]

Sent: 20 December 2013 13:47

To: Gibbons, Kelly

Cc: 'J BEAVAN'; 'Robert Matthews'; 'Adrian Eastick'; 'adrian french'; andrewslater; 'brian harris'; 'Erin Price’;
james.spreckley; 'jason davies'; ‘paul burridge'; Ray Rose

Subject: P132870/F

Dear Kelly,
The parish council discussed the planning application for Magna Farm and made the following comments:

The parish council cannot make any further comments on this planning application as the conditions of the original
plan have not been adhered too.

The outstanding issues are as follows:

e Additional willow to be planted along existing roadside hedge.
The areas to be allowed to grow wild have been exteneded and are not the area as shown on the plans.
No timber kissing gate has been installed.
No stock proof fences have been installed.
No willow trees has been planted around the rain catchment pond.
e An additional fence has been installed running from the end of new building across to the brook, this is made
from posts and rope.
Kind regards,

Jenni Everall

Credenbhill parish clerk.
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